
MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 
MURDOCK VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY ADVISORY COMMITTEE (MV-CRAAC) 
Monday, September 13, 2010  – 5:00 p.m. 
Charlotte County Center Conference Room 

18501 Murdock Circle, Suite 502, Port Charlotte, FL  
 

(These minutes are not official until they have been approved by the Murdock Village-CRAAC.) 

 
Members Present 
David M. Klein, M.D., Chairman 
Andy Dodd, Member at Large 
Suzanne T. Graham, Property Owner 
Philip Palmer, General Contractor (arrived 5:20 p.m.) 
George Wester, Real Estate 
 
Members Absent (Excused) 
Commissioner Robert Skidmore, Commissioner District 3 
Craig J. Benton, D.C., Property Owner 
Rex Goulding, Banking and Finance 

Staff Present 
Debrah Forester, Redevelopment Manager 
Matt Trepal, Planner III, Growth Management 
Paul Payette, Manager, Real Estate Services 
Bruz Meade, Real Estate Services 
Derek Rooney, Assistant County Attorney 
Ray Sandrock, Interim County Administrator 
Kay Tracy, Interim EDO Director 
 
Others Present 
Gary Bayne, Southwest Land Developers 

 
I. Call to Order 

 Chairman Klein called the September 13, 2010 meeting of the Murdock Village Community 
Redevelopment Agency Advisory Committee to order at 5:10 p.m. in Suite 502 of the Charlotte 
County Center.  Roll call was taken; a quorum was present. Chairman Klein welcomed Mr. Wester to 
the Committee and introductions were made. 

 
II. Additions/Deletions to Agenda - None. 

 
III. Approval of Minutes   

 A motion was presented by Mr. Dodd and seconded by Ms. Graham to approve the Minutes of 
the June 30, 2010 Special Meeting of the Murdock Village CRAAC as written.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   

 
IV. Commissioner Comments - None. 

  
V. Old Business 

Entertainment District Update 
Ray Sandrock provided the committee with an update on the land swap proposed between 
Southwest Land Developers and the CRA.  The proposal would include approximately 137 acres of 
land within the Murdock Village CRA for 30 acres of shovel-ready land in the Enterprise Charlotte 
Airport Park (ECAP).  Staff is continuing to complete the analysis on the proposal.  Mr. Sandrock 
commented that the discussions are proceeding very well.   
 
Dr. Klein noted the activities that took place during the site visit with one of the potential end-users 
interested in developing a water park/resort in the area and complemented Southwest Land 
Developers and Mr. Sandrock and his team for all their efforts.  Mr. Bayne noted that four binders of 
information on Murdock Village were distributed to the developer, who will review the information.  Mr. 
Bayne stated that the developer was very impressed with the working relationship of County staff and 
Southwest Land Developers, it showed that Charlotte County is open for business.   
 
Mr. Sandrock noted that regardless of the recruitment of the water park/resort developer the land 
swap is continuing to move forward.  Dr. Klein asked if there were any issues with the ECAP land. 



 
Minutes MV-CRAAC Meeting   Page 2 
September 13, 2010 
 (These minutes are not official until they have been approved by the Murdock Village-CRAAC.)  
 
 
 
Paul Payette stated that his office was continuing to complete the due diligence on the property and 
will be completing a survey. It was noted that the 137 acres of Murdock Village is approximately 16% 
of the total area and 16% of the entitlements will be assigned.  Dr. Klein asked if there has been any 
discussion on the use of TIF or other incentives.  There was a discussion regarding the Tax 
Abatement program, approved in August by the voters, tax increment revenues, and the need to 
balance what the County has invested into Murdock Village.   
 
Mr. Dodd asked when the land swap is expected to be presented to the BCC. Mr. Payette estimated 
90 days.  Mr. Palmer noted that he hopes the proposal moves forward. Mr. Wester stated that this 
proposed activity will bring more activity to the area. Chairman Klein asked where the entrance to the 
Entertainment District would be and Mr. Bayne responded from Flamingo and 776 (across from the 
Sports Park).  Mr. Palmer noted that the rest of Murdock Village will probably be developed in “pods” 
and for that to take place the infrastructure will need to be completed, which includes the four-laning 
of Toledo Blade including the installation of water and sewer lines to serve the future development. 
Mr. Palmer recommended that the BCC look at moving forward with Toledo Blade improvements.  
Additional discussion took place regarding a conceptual site plan for the area.    
 
The Committee continued to discuss financing options for the proposed development including TIF, 
CDDs, and Revenue Bonds.   
 
A motion was presented by Mr. Wester and seconded by Mr. Palmer to endorse the land swap 
between Southwest Land Developers and the Murdock Village CRA.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 

VI. New Business  - None. 
 

VII. Correspondence & Communication – None. 
 

VIII. Attorney’s Comments  
 Mr. Rooney noted that a Special Meeting of the CRA Advisory Committee may be required in order to 

continue to move forward on the land swap. Committee members stated they were in agreement with 
calling a Special Meeting when necessary.   

 
IX. Public Comments  – None. 

 
X. Staff Comments  – None. 

 
XI. Member Comments - Ms. Graham noted that the correct date for the next regularly scheduled 

meeting of the committee is December 13 not the 11th.   
 

XII. Next Meeting - The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Murdock Village-CRAAC is scheduled 
for December 13, 2010 in the Charlotte County Economic Development Conference Room, 18501 
Murdock Circle, Suite 502, Port Charlotte. 

 
XIII. Adjournment - There being no further business, the meeting ADJOURNED at 5:45 p.m. 

  
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Debrah Forester, ACIP 
Redevelopment Manager     Approved:        


